

Midleton Juvenile Committee Meeting Minutes

Midleton Juvenile Committee 2017

Chairman	Cormac Quirke	Vice Chairman	Willie Lawton		
Secretary	Liam Wade	Asst. Secretary	Michael Carroll		
Treasurer	Mary Quinn	PRO	Ruth Walsh		
Child Welfare Officer	Ingrid O Riordan	Coaching Officer	Martin McSweeney		
Meeting Date:	14 th March 2017 at 7.30pm.				
Attendee's:	Mary Quinn (Treasurer), Diarmuid O'Dalaigh (Fe7), Aidan Maloney (Fe8), Michael Carroll (Fe9), Willie Lawton (Fe9), Ronan Stewart (Fe10) Martin McSweeney (Fe11), Ray Fitzgerald (Fe12), Pa Beuasang (Fe13), Gerry Smith (Fe14), Mark Hennessy (Fe15), Cormac Quirke (Fe16), Ruth Walsh, Ingrid O Riordan				

Key Dates/Training

Item No.	Details				
A	Outdoor/Indoor Training Dates:				
	a. Indoor training – Community Centre Sat morning's –				
	i. Fe6 – new starters (12-1); Fe7 – 11-12; Fe 8 10-11. Indoor				
	training at community center to finish on April 1st.				
	b. Outdoor Training				
	 i. Main pitch opened and block booked on Wed nights and Sat mornings for Juvenile activities. 				
	ii. Main Pitch - Saturdays (from April 22 nd) - 9.45 to 11: Fe6's, 7's and 8's.				
	iii. Main pitch to be used for all FE9/ FE10/ FE11 teams participating in leagues format from 11am – 3pm each Saturday from March				
	18 th next. First match time of 11.15am for home games to allow 10-11am training hour.				
	iv. Vocational School pitch – Available for games/training.				
	v. CBS pitch is temporarily off limits. Should be available in coming weeks for Underage games only. TBC by Cormac				
В	Coaching/Training Courses/Vetting				
	Foundation Level Training				
	 Feb 28th & Mar 7th Training course completed in Midleton – very good 				
	attendance				
	 Only 10/87 coaches remaining to take the course. 				
	Child Welfare Training				
	 February 21st completed. Few coaches remaining to complete will attend 				

	other course at other clubs		
	Garda Vetting		
	 Closing out the few remaining new/re vetting applications 		
	Young Whistler Referees Workshop		
	 14th March in Midleton – facilitated by Pa Beuasang and Shane Supple. 80 attended from numerous clubs including a good turn out from Midleton. Young Whistlers will be used in Fe 9, 10 and 11 home league games. Contact Liam Wade to get request referees for games 		
С	• Juvenile Registration Date: Wednesday 29 th March 2017 7-9.30 pm. Registration forms to be given to players/coaches prior to this to complete and bring filled in on registration night with correct fee. SGM result (March 14 th) outcome: 2016 rates to be re applied for 2017 including 1 st child (of coaches) discount (€20) for Fe 6-11's.		
D	 Development Squads: Some clashes seen with Development/Imokilly sessions and club games. Club games take priority! Representative teams need to change their sessions or not expect Midleton players to attend. 		
Е	• Flag Day – April 8 th Super Value – volunteers required urgently. Contact Mary.		
F	 St. Patrick's Day – Good attendance at the parade and in the club after by players and parents. Finger food provided in club after parade. 		
G	 Team Selections – Team Managers/Selectors are 100% responsible for all team related tasks including training and Team Selections with the goal to ensure games for all players. Any repeat challenges of these decisions will be looked into and discussed with parents involved. 		
Н	 Online Facilities Booking System – Club looking into getting an on line system to allow pitch and facilities bookings to be made online through club page. 		

Key Decisions Made

Item No.	Details
1.	Coaches Roles and Responsibilities to be circulated to the team managers/ coaches over
	the coming months. TBC
2.	Rebel Og fixture changes not allowed 48hrs after Rebel Og meeting.

Action Items

Item	Details	Ву	Date Due
No.			
1	Verify Juvenile Goals are in place on the pitch for Fe 9-11's	Kevin/	25 Mar
	leagues	Willie	
2	Juvenile Club to organize Health & Safety / First aid/ Concussion	Liam	TBC
	awareness courses for coaches Feb/Mar		
3	Develop a 1 page template to be record details of any injuries	Liam	Draft
	that take place in training/matches – Ingrid to review		Completed
4	Easter Camp – Finalise dates/Coaches for Easter camp. Contact	Cormac	ASAP
	Colm Crowley / Martin McSweeney		

NEXT MEETING – 4^{th} April at 8.0 pm.